Abdul Rehman

From: sales@osmotech.co.in

Sent: 15 April 2024 13:43

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'Sunil Kumar Sharma'; 'Dheeraj Yadav'
Subject: RE: Ro Proforma Invoice

Attachments: OSMO-PI-07.pdf

Dear Sir,

We send revised Proforma invoice. Please find the attachment PI.

Thanks & Regards
Deepak

OSMOTECH SALES

1092/1, ward no.1 Mehrauli

New Delhi-110030

Tel-011-26646624

M-9650404752 M- 9357145559

Website: www.osmotech.co.in

Email: sales@osmotech.co.in,

For Service: service@osmotech.co.in

For Accounts Related: accounts@osmotech.co.in

An 1SO-9001-2015, DL08D0019763, MSME Certified Company

Please Save Trees. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really required.

From: sales@osmotech.co.in [mailto:sales@osmotech.co.in]

Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 1:19 PM

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Sunil Kumar Sharma' <sunil.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Dheeraj Yadav' <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Ro Proforma Invoice

Dear Sir,



We send Proforma invoice as per your requirement, Please find the attachment PI.

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

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:26 PM

To: 'sales@osmotech.co.in' <sales@osmotech.co.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sunil Kumar Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Ro for Khalghat Dominos

Dear Rajendra Ji,

As discussed with you on call we require Ro with UV 900 at our Kalghat Location. PFB complete details of our site. Request you to kindly share the Pi.
Address - Khalaghat, Cube Stop at Kilometer 63+300, Indore-Kalaghat section, Village-Lodhipur, Tehsil-Dharampuri, District-Dhar, Madhya Pradesh-454449
Contact Person — Sunil Kumar

Contac no—9152032088

1) R.O Plant- 50 LPH RO+(ESS UV)-As Dominos Standard .
2) UV 900



Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



